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loo lab -Lds Marguerite McLean 

From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc:  

Friday, August 27, 2010 2:46 PM 

Christian W. Marcelli; Martin Friedman 
Subject: Docket No. 100126-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion County by C.F.A.T. 

H20, Inc. 
Attachments: PSC Clerk 01 (Notice of Withdrawal).ltr.pdf 

a) Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 West State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 
(407) 830-6331 
C.m~C~e!li~@rSba.~O~meYS..COm 

h) Docket No. 100126-WS 
Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion County by C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. 

c) C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. 

d) 3 pages 

e) Notice of Withdrawal of Counsel 
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ROSE, SUNDSTROM 8r BENTLEY, UP 
wmv.nbammys.mm 

Plerx Respond LO the Longwood Offia 

August 27,2010 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100126-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Marion County by C.FA.T. H20, Inc. 
Our File No.: 44096.01 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of 
Withdrawal of Counsel. C.P.A.T. H20, Inc. will be represented by Charles deMenzes as 
qualified representative, authorized by Order No. PSC-10-0520-FOP-OT. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding th is  filing, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very m l y  yours, 

. MARCELLI 
For the Firm 

CWM/der 
Enclosure 

cc: Mr. Charles deMenzes (w/enclosures) 

2180 Werr STATE ROAD 4%. SURH 2118, h N c m o O D ,  PUIR~A 32779 (407) 830-6331 FAX (407) 830-8522 
2548 B1~ucsro~e PINS DRIVE, Tt~~ui.usee, FLOPDA 32301 (850) 877-6555 FAX (850) 656-4029 

950 PENINSULA CORPORATE CIRCLE, S m  2020, BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33487 (561) 982-71 14 FAX (561) 982-711G 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: 1 
Application for increase in water and ) Docket No. 100126-WS 
Wastewater rates in Marion County by ) 
C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. 1 

NOTICE OF WlTHDRAWAL OF COUNSEL 

C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. respectfully submits this notice of withdrawal of counsel in the 

above-captioned proceeding. Please remove Martin S. Friedman and Christian W 

Marcelli, both with the law firm Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP, as counsel in this 

matter. C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. will be represented by Charles deMenzes as qualified 

representative, authorized by Order No. PSC-10-0520-FOF-OT issued on August 16, 

2010. 

Respectfully submitted this 26* day of 
August, 2010 b : w Florida Bar No.: 64946 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2180 West State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 

cmarcelli@rsbattomevs.com 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY a a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 
furnished by U. S. Mail this &day of August, 2010, to: 

Mr. Charles deMenzes 
C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. 
Post Office Box 5220 
Ocala, FL 34478 

Floi rida Bar No.: 64946 
For the Firm 


